Herambraj Sonawane

From: Vishal POSBANK <vishal@posbank.in>

Sent: Friday, January 5, 2024 6:28 PM

To: Herambraj Sonawane

Cc: Senthil Raj P; Samrat Narvekar; sanketshah

Subject: RE: Requirement for POSBANK KDS Machine and Epson Receipt printers Qty 5 nos

Dear Herambraj,

Kindly refer below revised price for KDS .
Looking for a positive reply on the same.

Model Name Specification Price

KDS POSBANK-Apexa G Intel J1900,Quadcore 39000+Gst
Processor 2.40Ghz, 4GB
RAM and 128 GB SSD. with
USB,LAN Ports.

With Wall mount Kit for KDS

With Microsoft Windows 10
jot EL

Regards and Thank You,
Vishal

Head of Projects - West
POSBANK India

No. 97, 17th B Main Rd, KHB Block, Koramangala 5th Block
Bengaluru, Karnataka - 560095, India

info@posbank.in | www.posbank.in | www.posbank.com
Mob: 8369378940 +91 9364005033 | Tel: 080 48900998

I

b% Save a Tree. Please consider the environment before printing this email.

---- On Thu, 04 Jan 2024 16:20:10 +0530 Sanket Shah <sanket.shah@qodenext.com> wrote ---

Dear Herambraj ,
As per our discussion, please process PO copy for Posbank KDS Machine as per our Qodenext , Bangalore
address which is also register in your system . For Epson Receipt Printer order needs to be release as per our

Guj , Gandhinagar Address.

Let me know if you need any further assistance .



How would you rate Qodenext services and your experience with us?

L A2l

With Warm Regards,

Sanket Shah
Vertical Lead — Retail

ODE
NEXT

Traceability Redefined

T: +91 22 30234343
M: +91 7026219333

sanket.shah@qodenext.com

|  www.qodenext.com m m

CONFIDENTIAL

The information in this email is confidential and is intended for use of the named recipient. Retention, distribution, copying of
the contents is strictly prohibited if you are not the intended recipient. If you receive this email in error, we request you to
please notify the sender immediately by return email and then delete the email.

Please consider the environment before printing this email

From: Sanket Shah

Sent: 03 January 2024 12:51

To: Senthil Raj P <senthilraj.p@blrlounge.in>

Cec: Vishal POSBANK <vishal@posbank.in>; Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchase I (@k-corp.in>; Samrat Narvekar
<samrat.narvekar@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: Requirement for POSBANK KDS Machine and Epson Receipt printers Qty 5 nos

Dear Senthil ,

As per our discussion, you inform on KDS machine and Epson Receipt printer 82X with Ethernet port Qty 5
nos requirement which we had given in Chennai location for testing .

Please find below configuration and costing which was shared to team. Attached mail in which quotation shared
by Posbank .

Model Name Specification Price

KDS POSBANK-Apexa G Intel J1900,Quadcore 38000+Gst
Processor 2.60Ghz, 4GB
RAM and 128 GB SSD. with
USB,LAN Ports.

Wall mount

Operating System Microsoft Windows 10 iot 3500+Gst

Epson Receipt Printer Epson TM82X Printer Epson TM82X Printer with  [9800+GST
with Ethernet port Ethernet port




Kindly confirm to Herambraj if this machine specs will work with you.

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

www.qodenext.com m ﬂ

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



